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TOWN OF HOLLAND

27 Sturbridge Road Holland, Massachusetts 01521 T: 413-245-7108

Corner of East Brimfield Road BOARD OF SELECTMEN F: 413-245-7037

June 18,2008 N

Peter Frei
101 Maybrook Road
Holland, MA 01521

RE: Your Letter of 5/30/08
Dear Mr. Frei:

In response to your letter dated May 30, 2008, the Board of Selectmen does not have the
authority to convene an investigation against any elected official.

While we do not condone Mr. Johnson’s actions, we do understand them and you would
do well to realize that elected officials do not give up their right to freedom of speech
when they take the oath of office.
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James Wettlaufer
Chairman



